Wiltshire Council

~—-_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting: Northern Area Licensing Sub Committee

Place: Council Chamber, Monkton Park Council Offices, Chippenham
Date: Tuesday 9 August 2011

Time: 10.30 am

Matter: To consider and determine an Application for a Review of the

Premises Licence in respect of Pheonex Bar 4 High Street
Wootton Bassett, Wiltshire SN4 7BS

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Liam Paul, of Democratic Services,
County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, direct line 01225 718376 or email
liam.paul@wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225)713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:

CliIr Trevor Carbin Clir Bill Roberts
Clir Jon Hubbard




AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub Committee.

Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 71 - 8)

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public
present.

Chairman's Announcements

The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an
emergency.

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of personal or prejudicial interests or dispensations
granted by the Standards Committee.

Licensing Application (Pages 9 - 14)

To consider and determine an Application for a Review of the Premises Licence
in respect of Pheonex Bar 4 High Street Wootton Bassett, Wiltshire SN4 7BS

5.1. Appendix 1 - Existing Premises Licence (Pages 15 - 22)

5.2. Appendix 2 - Correspondence with the premises Licence holder
(Pages 23 - 28)

5.3. Appendix 3 - Application for review (Pages 29 - 38)

5.4. Appendix 4 - Copies of Relevant Representations (Pages 39 - 62)

5.5. Appendix 5 - Observations of Mr J Freegard, Senior Public
Protection Officer (Pages 63 - 64)

5.6. Appendix 6 - Email from Premises licence holder advising of steps
to be taken (Pages 65 - 66)

5.7. Appendix 7 - Location Plan of the premises and surrounding area
(Pages 67 - 68)




Agenda ltem 2

LICENSING COMMITTEE

PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATIONS

Purpose

1.1 These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of licence
applications, made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing Committee
and its Sub Committees.

1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and explain
the role of the participants at the Hearing.

Definitions

2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of a
Hearing:

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for
consideration by the Committee.

“Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application.

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to assist or
represent an Applicant including a lawyer.

“Application” means an application for the Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review and
any other decision to be made by the Committee/Sub-Committee in respect of a
Licence.

“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the Committee for
the particular Hearing.

“Committee” means the Council’s Licensing Committee and includes any Sub
Committee of the Licensing Committee.

“Committee Lawyer” means the Council’s Lawyer (including an external Lawyer
instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager) who is present
at a Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members.

“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a Hearing
to take minutes.

Page 1



“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer’s written report to the
Committee concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously made
available to the Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible Authority or their
Representative or an Interested Party or their Representative.

“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is
considered.

“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty inter
alia to grant, transfer, suspend or revoke.

“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are present
at a Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to give technical
advice in respect of an Application to the Committee when requested.

“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject
matter of the Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing
Committee, any Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee and a Licensing
Officer.

“Member” means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is
considering an Application.

“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to make
representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as Responsible
Authority and includes any person who is present to assist or make
representations on behalf of the Responsible Authority including a Lawyer.

“Interested Party” means a person who is present at a Hearing to make
representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as an Interested
Party, and includes any person who is present to assist or make representations
on behalf of the Interested Party including a Lawyer.

3 Key Principles

3.1

3.2

The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which is one
of the Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that there is a
fair Hearing of Applications.

Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness. This
will include that:

3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a
decision is made;

3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their
representations before a decision is made;

Page 2



3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond to
any submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
an Interested Party/Parties;

3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in order
to consider submissions from a Responsible Authority/Authorities
and/or an Interested Party/Parties.

3.3 ltis also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions at a
Hearing so that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence is tested
and that oral statements made at the Hearing are accurately recorded.

3.4 Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, having
regard to any submissions being made by those present and in particular the
Committee Lawyer.

The Hearing
4.1 The Hearing shall take place in public.

4.1.1 The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the Hearing
where it considers it to be in the public interest to do so and, in
accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act
1985, as amended. Public includes a party and any person assisting or
representing a party.

4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending the Hearing who, in
its opinion, is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the Hearing
and may:

a refuse to permit them to return;

b permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee
may specify;

c inthe event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that person
may, before the end of the Hearing, submit to the Committee in
writing any information which they would have given orally.

4.2 Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties of
the procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing.

4.3 Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other than
their representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee shall
consider whether to permit that request.

4.4 The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights.

Page 3



4.5 This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the Hearing;

4.6 Where there is a multiple of Interested Parties who have attended the Hearing
to make the same representation then the Committee would normally require
that a spokesperson be appointed by them to make the representations on
behalf of all of those Interested Parties.

Presentation of Submissions
5.1 The Chairperson will introduce the Application.

5.2 In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party requiring
clarification on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the points raised by
the Licensing Authority.

5.3 Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson
directs otherwise:

5.3.1 The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and will
in particular advise the Committee as to:

a the options available to it;
b the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision.

5.3.2 The Review Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) will orally
present its submission which may include:

a presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will have
been circulated with Agenda papers;

b confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and

¢ calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 4.3).

A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an Interested Party/Parties
will orally present their representations in turn which shall include:

a the grounds of the representation to the Application; and

b any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
an Interested Party/Parties would be happy to have the Application
granted subject to which would cause the representation to be
withdrawn.

The Premises Licence Holder and/or their representative will orally
present their representations which shall include;

a The response to the representations made by the Review Applicant,

a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an Interested
Party/Parties; and

Page 4



b Whether they would be happy to accept any modifications to the
Licence as suggested by the Review Applicant, a Responsible
Authority/Authorities and/or an Interested Party/Parties.

Questioning of Submissions

6.1 The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by
Members.

6.2 The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may
question any party following the completion of their submission.

6.3 The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible
Authority/Authorities or an Interested Party/Parties to ask questions through
them of the other parties.

6.4 The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the
Application or one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or
answered.

Documentation

7.1 No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing
other than with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not preclude
the Licensing Officer from correcting errors, providing updated information or
an extract from a local map showing the Applicant’s Premises in the context of
the surrounding premises and any Interested Party’s premises. If any party is
granted permission to present supplementary papers at the Hearing they shall
provide at least 10 copies at the start of their submission.

Intervention

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the Hearing:

8.1 The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, procedure
and relevant considerations on decision making. If necessary, the
Chairperson may require the Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the
Committee Manager to leave the Hearing so that advice can be given.

8.2 The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, or
to request that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and so
that they can be properly recorded.

8.3 The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in
light of information held on their file.

Page 5



10

11

Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing

9.1

9.2

9.3

If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to attend
or be represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its absence.

If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or be represented
at a Hearing and fails to attend or be represented at the Hearing then the
Licensing Authority may:

9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the
Hearing to a specified date; or

9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence.
Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it

shall consider at the Hearing the application, representations or notice made
by that party.

Closing Submissions

10.1 The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and

the Interested Party/Parties to make a closing oral submission(s) and
secondly invite the Applicant or the Applicant’s Representative an opportunity
to make an oral closing submission in support of the Application.

Decision

11.1 The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall

retire so that the decision may be considered in private, and to consider any
legal issues raised by the Members.

11.2 The decision, and reasons for the decision, of the Committee shall be

communicated orally by the Chairperson to the parties after the Committee
has deliberated in private on the Application.

11.3 Written reasons shall be provided soon after the deliberations of the

Application and in any event within the statutory time limits.

Page 6



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Review Hearing Procedure Summary

The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application.

The Chairperson invites the Sub-Committee Members, Council Officers, the Review
Applicant and/or their representative, any Responsible Authorities and/or Interested
Parties and the Premises Licence Holder and/or their representative to introduce
themselves.

The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure.

The Licensing Officer presents the Committee Report and outlines the application.

The Review Applicant and/or their representative address the Sub-Committee to
present their case.

Questions to the Review Applicant by Members of the Sub-Committee, any Responsible
Authorities and/or Interested Parties and the Premises Licence Holder.

Responsible Authorities and/or Interested Parties who have made relevant
representations address the Sub-Committee.

Questions to any of the Responsible Authorities and/or Interested Parties by
Members of the Sub-Committee, the Review Applicant and the Premises Licence
Holder.

The Premises Licence Holder and/or their representative address the Sub-Committee to
present their case.

Questions to the Premises Licence Holder by Members of the Sub-Committee, any
Responsible Authorities and/or Interested Parties and the Review Applicant.

Summing up by the Responsible Authorities and/or Interested Parties who have made
relevant representations.

Summing up by the Premises Licence Holder.
Summing up by the Review Applicant.

The Sub-Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to
consider its decision.

Sub-Committee returns and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that may
have been given to the Sub-Committee, and invites the parties present to make any
comments on that advice.

The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons, or advises that it will be
released in writing with reasons within the statutory time limits.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda ltem 5

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL
NORTHERN AREA LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

DATE OF MEETING 9™ August 2011

Application for Review of a Premises Licence; Pheonex Bar 4 High Street
Wootton Bassett, Wiltshire SN4 7BS

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 To determine an application for a Review of a Premises Licence in respect of
Pheonex Bar 4 High Street Wootton Bassett made by Ms P Evans and Ms L
Sefton local residents living in the vicinity of the premises.

2. Background Information

2.1 An application for the Review of Pheonex Bar Premises Licence has been
made by Ms P Evans and Ms L Sefton. Following advertisement of the
application 8 relevant representations have also been received.

2.2 Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider
the review application and any representations received. In accordance with
Section 52 (3) of The Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Sub Committee is
required to take such steps as it considers necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

2.3 The licensing objectives are:

i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
ii) Public Safety;

iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm.

2.4  Such steps are:

i) To modify the conditions of the licence.

ii) To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence.

iii) To remove the designated premises supervisor.

iv) To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months.
V) To revoke the licence.

Vi) To determine that no steps are necessary

Government Guidance issued under s.182 of the Licensing Act 2003 states
that:

“Licensing Authorities should also note that modifications of conditions and

exclusions of licensable activities may be imposed either permanently or for a
temporary period of up to three months. Temporary changes or suspension of

Page 9



2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

3.1

3.2

the licence for up to three months could impact on the business holding the
licence financially and would only be expected to be pursued as a necessary
means of promoting the licensing objectives. So, for instance, a licence could
be suspended for a weekend as a means of deterring the holder from allowing
the problems that gave rise to the review to happen again. However, it will
always be important that any detrimental financial impact that may result from
a licensing authority’s decision is necessary and proportionate to the
promotion of the licensing objectives”

The premise benefits from a Premises Licence issued under the Licensing Act
2003 since 3™ March 2008 and this is attached as Appendix 1.

The premises also benefits from a Club Premises Certificate issued under the
Licensing Act 2003 since November 2005.

Mr Kerr and Mr Morris took over the ownership of the building in 2007 and
carried out major renovations before applying for a premises Licence to run
alongside the existing Club Premises Certificate. At the time the Premises
Licence application was made one resident expressed concern over the
possible miss use of the Fire Exit to the rear of the property by patrons of the
premises. The applicants agreed to amend their application and condition the
use of the fire exit and no hearing was necessary to determine the application.

Since the grant of the Premises Licence in 2008 a number of complaints have
been received by Wiltshire Council Public Protection Noise and Licensing
Teams from local residents regarding noise nuisance from the premises, and
disturbance caused by patrons in and around the premises. Complaints have
also related to antisocial behaviour of patrons on entering and leaving the
premises and on their way home from the premises. The use of the front
walkway for smoking has also attracted complaints of noise and litter. The
Licence holders have on each occasion been advised of residents concerns,
and have attempted to address the issues with sporadic success.

A copy of written correspondence with the premises Licence holder is attached
at Appendix 2

Details of the Grounds for Review
The review of the licence has been requested on the grounds that the
premises have been conducted in such a manner as to prejudice the licensing
objectives. The grounds for review are:

¢ Noise Nuisance caused by entertainment held at the premises

e Antisocial behaviour by patrons of the premises (shouting, swearing,

urinating, fighting) in the vicinity of the premises and neighbouring
residential area.

The application for review is attached as Appendix 3

Page 10



4.1

4.2

4.3

5.

5.1

Consultation and Representations

The review process requires a public notice to be posted on the premises for a
period of 28 days together with a copy of the notice posted at the offices of
Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham. During the consultation period
7 relevant representations have been received from residents living in the
vicinity of the premises (interested parties) and one from the local divisional
member (Councillor).

e Councillor Peter Doyle Local Divisional Member
e Miss C Clark 168 High Street Wootton Bassett
e Mr N Burden 5 High Street Wootton Bassett
e Mr M Lympany 6 High Street Wootton Bassett
e MJ & ME Penny 157 High Street Wootton Bassett
e Drs B Hardman & A Repton 158 High Street Wootton Bassett
e Miss V Munnelly & Mr A Foster 164 High Street Wootton Bassett
e MrJ Wilks 159 High Street Wootton Bassett

The relevant representations are attached as Appendix 4

During the consultation period Mr John Freegard Senior Public Protection
Officer (Pollution) held a site visit with the premises licence holder Mr Kerr.
Mr Freegard's observations are attached as Appendix 5

On the 18™ July 2011 an email was received by the Licensing Authority from
Mr Kerr advising of the steps the premises licence holders will be taking to
address the complaints of the residents. This is attached as Appendix 6

A location map of premises and surrounding area is attached as Appendix 7.

The Sub Committee can take into account documentary or other information
presented at the hearing with the consent of all other parties.

The representations included the following suggestions on how to address the
concerns raised.

¢ Removal of the No smoking sign on footpath and repositioning of this
on private property inside the premises.

Regular cleaning of footpath.

No customers permitted to return to the premises within 2 hours.
Music to cease at a reasonable hour especially on week days.

SIA door stewards to control front access.

All doors and windows to be closed with entertainment taking place.

Legal Implications

This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations.
These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing

Page 11



6.1

7.1

7.2

7.3

Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs
the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

Officer Recommendations

Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation — the decision is to be
reached by the members of the Licensing Sub Committee.

Right of Appeal

It should be noted that the Premises Licence Holder, the party that applied for
the review and any Responsible Authority or Interested Parties who have
made representations may appeal the decision made by the Licensing Sub
Committee to the Magistrates Court. The appeal must be lodged with the
Magistrates Court within 21 days of the notification of the decision.

The decision of the Licensing Sub Committee does not take effect until the
end of the period for appealing against that decision.In the event of an appeal
being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing Sub Committee does not
take effect until any appeal is heard and finally determined.

The Premises Licence Holder and all Interested Parties have been informed of
the date, time and location of the hearing and their right to attend and be
represented.

Report Author: Mrs Linda Holland

Senior Public Protection Officer (Licensing) North and West,
linda.holland@wiltshire.gov.uk. Tel: 01249 706410

Date of report 28" July 2011

Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report

The Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy

Appendices

AOON-

Current Premises Licence

Correspondence with Premises Licence holder
Application for a Review by Ms P Evans and Ms L Sefton
Copies of Relevant Representations

Page 12



5

7

Observations of Mr J Freegard Senior public protection Officer
Email from Premises licence holder advising of steps to be taken
Location Plan of the premises and surrounding area

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Agenda ltem 5a

LICENSING ACT 2003
PREMISES LICENCE

=X
| PREMISES LICENCE NUMBER: LN/004433 NL
_/

Premises Details %Q) ﬂ,;) P

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map referengd’or dey‘vp'ﬁon

The Pheonex Bar
4 High Street
Wootton Bassett

Post Town  Swindon | PostCode  SN4 7BS

Telephone Number 01793 848656

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence The time the licence authorises the carrying out of
licensable activities

a. Plays = Indoors Only a. Sunday to Saturday  11.00 hrs to 01.00 hrs

b. Films - Indoors Only b. Sunday to Saturday  11.00 hrs to 01.00 hrs

¢. Indoor Sporting Events — Indoors Only c. Sunday to Saturday  11.00 hrs to 01.00 hrs

d. Live Music - Indoors Only d. Sunday to Saturday  11.00 hrs to 01.00 hrs

e. Recorded Music - Indoors Only e. Sunday to Saturday  11.00 hrs to 01.00 hrs

f. Performances of Dance - Indoors Only f. Sunday to Saturday 11.00 hrs to 01.00 hrs

g. Anything of a similar description to that falling g. Sunday to Saturday  11.00 hrs to 01.00 hrs
within Live Music, Recorded Music,
Performances of Dance = Indoors Only

h. Provide Facilities for Making Music - Indoors h. Sunday to Saturday 41.00 hrs to 01.00 hrs
Only

i.  Provide Facilities for Dancing - Indoors Only i. Sunday to Saturday 11.00 hrs to 01.00 hrs

j-  Entertainment of a Similar Description to that j-  Sunday to Saturday 11.00 hrs to 01.00 hrs
falling within Making Music or Dancing —
Indoors Only

k. Provision of Late Night Refreshment - Indoors k. Sunday to Saturday 23.00 hrs to 01.00 hrs

Only
. Supply of Alcohol = for cons_,umf{tion on the . Sunday to Saturday 11.00 hrs to 01.00 hrs

premises o 7\

AN
AT
The opening hours of the premises \\«_j R
'{//‘\) 1"»/‘3

Sunday to Saturday //f‘(oo hrs to 01.00 hrs
Name, (registered) address of holder of Premises Licence
Mr A M Morris Mr 8 Kerr
Field Cottage 56 The Rosary
Christian Malford Wootton Bassett
Chippenham Swindon
Wiltshire Wiltshire
SN15 4BW SN4 8AZ

Page 15



Name of Designated Premises Supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the supply of alcohot

Margaret Isobel Patricia Kerr

Personal Licence Number: LN/004312 NL | Licensing Authority: North Wiltshire District Council

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited

Yes - The provisions of Section 145 of the Licensing Act 2003 apply

Licence Commencement Date
Environmental Heallh Manager
3" March 2008 (the Officer appointed for this purpose)

7 A
¥ ‘ TN

S — &\%

Environmental Health Manager
4™ March 2009 (the Officer appointed for this purpose)}

Environmental Healith Licensing Section of North Wiltshire District Council, Community and Environment,
Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Tel. 01249 706555  www.northwilts.gov.uk

Page 16



ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

Door Supervision

Individuals who are present to guard against a, b or ¢ must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority:
a. Unauthorised access or occupation (eg through door supervision)

b.  Outbreaks of disorder
c. Damage

Supply of Alcohol
Where this Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:
No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence:

& Atatime when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of it
b. Atatime when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence or his Personal Licence is suspended”

Every retail sale or supply of alcohol made under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a Personal Licence.
Exhibition of Films
Where this Licence authorises the exhibition of fims:

The admission of children under the age of 18 to film exhibitions permitted under the terms of this licence shali be restricted in accordance with
any recommendations made:

a. By the British Board of Film Classification (BBFC,) where the film has been classified by that Board

b. By the Licensing Authority where no ctassification certificate has been granted by the BBFC or, where the
Licensing Authority has notified the licence holder that section 20 (3) (b} (74 (3) {b) for clubs) of the Licensing
Act 2003 applies to the film.

ANNEX 2A - CONVERTED CONDITIONS

None

ANNEX 2B - OPERATING SCHEDULE

PREVENTION PUBLIC NUISANCE
s  All doors and windows must be closed after 23.00 hrs.
s The rear fire exit is to be used as a fire exit and for delivery purposes only.

e Notices are to be prominenily displayed at all exits from the premises requesting that patrons respect the needs of pecple living in the area
and to leave the area quietly.

. No alcohal is to be sold from the premises for consumpticn off the premises.
PUBLIC SAFETY
*  Atleast one responsible adult is to be on the premises whenever any licensable activity is taking place.

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

s Arecognised proof of age, which includes a photograph, is to be required for anyone who appears to be under the age of 21 and who
wishes to purchase or consume alcohol.

«  Notices prohibiting the use of amusement with prizes and cigarette machines by children under the age of 18 are to be displayed
prominently in the vicinity of the machines.

PREVENTICN OF CRIME AND DISORDER

e  The Premises shall register as a member of the Pubwatch Scheme in the locality and a representative of the Management Team shall
atlend all meeting.

» Allincidents involving the use of illegal drugs and/or criminal activity are to be reported to the police as soon as practicable.

ANNEX 3 - HEARING

None
ANNEX 4 - PLANS

See attached

Page 17



Page 18



<F>
¥

—

@ﬁffu J

=

L} ﬂ‘C“

KISTING
Tones

L3

s

2V Suag

-
=i
B L S —

Vo
v

&2y,

G erm

- Gtk 68 )
fog— wel » \
4 5 Yes Dot o ik

4 B L. et : .

286 Thing L\ o 3 %t:‘:
8. . \[v——tt.. [ \\w s 4D zumm

A N ‘ @

[ (x‘; 6 . ~ Fio S
gi. o At e Y ot o
Al . :
el | ST
‘\\ . . L m e




Page 20



Exenkiea
oyt
Pata

Dagarazy
figd e

Y

Eeranaey
haiat=" "+

\
Mo mm-&(, v,

Page 21

o 0
§ o )
A‘)‘
{ R
o 3
f . A2 o
3 U <
” ! ' o Iy l§
’ BOWLING 10 STAGE bloz i y
y ALLEY BALLROOM f 5 1 e
’ ‘ =y P . 3 5 SR
= . Roheo lo riad i X ]l -}
1 -~ . N - i
| oy [t | ‘ £
L =S 5 i £
\aMein V E“;“‘“:ﬁ doovvay [T wintabon £ o brick N 2&."‘
e :quft-~~. 50 wia W.‘.\.m».q, vave AN fuieg lo cwrting wable af . __11! | ‘g '
= e 1 = i 1} .
&l R e -wext 1
: ||:‘: R VR -__,,__ == m-ﬂmﬂ tu-m.:
4 "
# LR
| i ’ /
i i " ,.H P i e e o
o 4 ' T e
_j MALE [ /
Y PLLIT STV R
iﬁ 5 TOILET 7{4,“
i . g
T !
[iﬁ g < - NOTES
3 o] )
WU 1 ace e / Floge S0mve  temval <and surud
1 A . 19nm  touwely 4igb
fg: g- Mitilo b H 1109 pob v, ARMD D] witastraug
4-.--~-—.- == 50n1m weuialion
'l I" s x 190 W () ompacitd  madaore blinded wll, saad [y 190
. I SRt
SII;L[ARDS/SNOOKER :’TAO;““\ Yialls - faberal < 1050 Jm.w ek [LBC "ealyer of swala
ey L dazedy 90 wun. ca
Ik "y %
*, FEHAI. I» “':‘LM““ 15w aneabed Blodkwadk ol gt lg 1)
| ' i plagler,
1 Fndomis W be asuble qlaed
lerwal 30 men ot conertls ecks glaslennd hotly 4
i I lp-luh wiy b be [rsshed. wafin qlavid bty
l'.‘-MM\ 4mld Fudee
Koo' 5 layers twit v fuki roo«-sh CF L Ty i 1,3
Undwr Jayeds “1?‘ b on B '.ltd\-q board
frefabricaiud vl MUt {ag dmesialic] Ma-a;nn!uu- at
150 Wt winieval *15(: msulnhon Tasd bthweeu lmqm
5 mwm plastubonrd wl-\ﬁ sl bardund |l
L Oegr ik w.h;mu. Ball é
"01‘(:r;hw e B4 Goods Whmme din bl voumd  uprc PR S am dan sl
nr\ levee
g — Dramaqy Bepmovile “SwoerSicar sy ooy L digs walh Toawed ¢

Wombolrs .
Wasles
Trass

b

sre sclingole
bais 3o, dia

o ve

Yinals S0eae dia - 6

Towmm  deto <ceal



Page 22



Agenda ltem 5b

CORPY
17th August 2010
Public Protection Services
Licensing Team
Mr A M Morris Wiltshire Council
The Pheonex Bar Monkton Park
4 High Street Chippenham
Wootton Bassett Wiltshire
Wiltshire SN15 1ER
SN4 7BS

DX 34208 CHIPPENHAM

Our ref: LN/4433/LVH/AME

Dear Mr Morris

Re: Licensing Act 2003

I am writing to inform you that [ have received several complaints regarding anti-social
behaviour by your patrons, and noise emanating from your premises.

| would like to arrange to meet you at the premises on 2™ September 2010 at 14:00 hrs to
discuss these complaints.

In the meantime | ask you take measures to ensure that your licenses are fully complied with
and your patrons are encouraged to [eave your premises in a quiet orderly manner. Please
note The Licensing Act 2003 affords the residents in the vicinity of a licensed premises the
opportunity to apply for a review of a licence where they can demonstrate that matters are
arising that relate to any of licensing objectives, public nuisance, public safety, crime and
disorder, protection of children from harm.

Please contact me if you are unavailable so we can arrange a more suitable time.

Yours sincerely

Linda Holland

Licensing Enforcement Officer
Tel. 01249 706410

Fax. 01249 444650

Email: linda.holland@uwiltshire.gov.uk

Cc: Mr S Kerr, 56 The Rosary, Wootton Bassett, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN4 8AZ

Page 23



Page 24



1st September 2010 Public Protection Services
Wiltshire Council

COP\/ Monkton Park
Mr A Morris and Mr S Kerr Chippenham
The Pheonex Bar Wiltshire
4 High Street SN15 1ER
Wootton Bassett
Wiltshire DX 34208 CHIPPENHAM
SN4 7BS

WK/201005501 WK/201005493 WK/20105438 JPF/DRW

Dear Sirs,

Re: Environmental Protection Act 1990
Noise emissions from amplified music being played at The Pheonex Bar, 4 High Street,

Wootton Bassett SN4 7BS

Further to Linda Holland’s (Licensing Officer) visit to you on 31% August 2010, regarding various
licensing issues, | am writing to confirm that residents have also alleged that there is a 'noise’
issue.

i would just like to remind you that whilst your licence allows you to play live and recorded music
from 11:00 to 01:00 hrs, the music should not be played at a level that could give rise to a
statutory noise nuisance under the abeove legislation.

At this stage, no monitoring has taken place, but if complaints persist and nuisance is
substantiated, then an Abatement Noticed will be served.

I trust, however, that you will controi the noise to a reasonable level and that formal action will
not prove necessary.

Yours faithfully

#

J P Freegard

Higher Technical Officer

Tel. 01249 706404

Fax. 01249 444650

Email. publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk

CADOCUME~NDAWNWI~NLOCALS~1\Temp\BLANKLTR,DOC

Page 25



Page 26



COPY COPY

7th September 2010

Public Protection Services
Licensing Team

Mr & Mrs Kerr Wiltshire Council
Pheonex Bar Monkton Park
4 High Street Chippenham
Wootton Bassett Wiltshire
Wiltshire SN15 1ER
SN4 7BX

DX 34208 CHIPPENHAM

Our ref: LVH/LME

Dear Mr & Mrs Kerr

Licensing Act 2003

Re: Pheonex Bar, 3-4 High Street, Wootton Bassetf, Wiltshire

| write with reference to my licensing visit to the Pheonex Bar on Tuesday 31° August 2010
foltowing complaints regarding anti-social behaviour by your patrons and noise nuisance
emanating from your premises.

| have set out below the measures you offered to take, to address some of the concerns of
the residents, and to ensure compliance with your Premises and Club Licences:

A ban from the premise of any patrons or persons found to be causing trouble in and
around the premise. This to take effect immediately

CCTV to be installed to cover the outside front area, and the side smoking area. This
fo be instalted and operational within two months.

Patrons to be discouraged from using the area outside the front of the building to
smoke, signs to be put up to this effect and the management to enforce. No drinks
will be permitted to be taken inta this area, patrons will be directed to the side
smoking area nearest the schoot away from residential property. This to take effect
immediately

The outside front area to be cleaned en a more regular basis. This to take effect
immediately

The Smoking area to the side of the building to be fenced to ensure no glass or
stones can be thrown or dropped on the adjacent school playground. This fo be done
within 14 days

A recommendation was made to keep a noise monitoring log whilst any live or
recorded music was being played to assist with controlling ncise breakout from the
building. This to take effect immediately

Management to ensure that all staff to carry out the required ID checks on any
person who appears under the age of 21, who wishes to purchase or consume
alcohol. This to take effect immediately

All staff should be aware of the requirements of the Premises Licences issued to the
Phoenex Bar and the steps needed to ensure compliance.

Cont..

)

Page 27



If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

l.inda Holland

Licensing Enforcement Officer
Tel. 01249 706410

Fax. 01249 444650

Email: linda holland@uwiltshire.gov.uk

Page 28



Agenda Ite,m 5C
A i
Application for the review of a premises licence or club
premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

if you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. in all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black mk Usei o b
additional sheets if necessary. LN R L e T |
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

snsnarent

(/nsen‘ name of apphcant)
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51/ appiy for the AR
review of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003
for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Plokn i BAY
Mgy Segec
Uﬁénqh¢i@ﬁﬁﬁff NN

Post town . o | Post code (if known)

" [ Y w3 (27
Wootfon KPSt |

\ Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if
I known)

M STURRY Keey

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known

Part 2 - Applicant details
[am

Please tick yes
1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises

b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

c) a personinvolved in business in the vicinity of the premises

BDD@\

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the
premises

O

2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below)

Page 29



3) a member of the ciub to which this application relates (please complete (A) ]
below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick

Me [ Mrs [ Miss [ Ms I{ Other title

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names
T A ¢ '
VAW A it

Please ti9k4]es
{ am 18 years old or over 4

: e U7 [
aaremer e | F gl Slsol
different from LJ G?* 14 ,"S AN e, Z—(

premises

address LJ ( /[1_3 /L@L{’

PaStitew Post Code S/\r‘f Q = 6%

Daytime contact telephone number

E-svtaii address
{optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

ion =Hen
o tReh sheet
Wt Bassell
x_x_,:)\_;{_—(—)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 30



(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes
1) the prevention of crime and disorder

2) public safety D//
3) the prevention of public nuisance
4) the protection of children from harm ]

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

~,

AR R L\:Ml ASISE T heOT 1\1/_ SNy mx_“xT
Y SN EYENE I AN G A R

2\ p(Lf_.f(U_ RVANE Jhdd_ &\“\Lﬁum S!\K_L;uf\b. _i\{kl {\(1\

2 Al Y “(\ti:kﬂ_k) x\\lﬁ\(_\.t.{ SN ')jl ¢ AR (:‘L.\/_,f

DAL B Aafles fnlir s, 120 st adldadaos
KN\__."_}.\“\LLL_l ’ﬂ:_.“P\ DR u\ABLV_[

%\ (wmj\ﬁ; oAl okl S Shanl cafz |
TN syl Pveee oot Hh g
Nod ot esinie @\’\u_v\ T L);‘ fj %\&%Qﬁ\ﬁlf

&\u_(,,u\}{ _\_\.x_\/ -.__yf\L"\\\_;\b +h( \.uc\\\i_u\i’ L u\\.&;w

;.\ SESACE R RV AN Ay \Q

L’ﬂ UV LL& Y& \u\\b AL S

Q) \\l}LL 5 A//\\ﬁ ”\,(3 Ld \ufdub NV A S UN
ERYAC NN

P

Page 31



Please provide as much information as possibie to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

N Slllesaed Conaihvartion Ao
2\ u\m/v Q\.L Shnk adoey
\q‘a\ fL“L(c_l a4 L(LL u_f’.l - ‘D\Z\ (O U Vi)

ey V3 ,

AN

1 baledhunS vede daal vt
L._‘TN__&,L_NLW

ot ulre, cwbodloide 4 i an iy

s (T

-kf\\\_\ %@J N a7 L(_L_\.LLM\ e o
\Mﬁ_ o= B \/\__/{\f..,.;k Lj {Jt\.[__ i i}j D_J‘(.J (_S. (_l&[\_[
SUEC St s O el walalg

N (0 sl ( o _ :
ENR (N AR H@’c A Sl s v
‘/1_,/ 200 ney Sllone oy o NI

anSociNe bdwiew” o M f_&l\vd L

LN NOWES L it wor WAL A nel hE

o U

L) (:L.”MJ&LL Lans AR e uuftr_l on aa M

D

LN

Page 32



Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before ]

If yes please state the date of that application Day

Month
Year

Ne

If you have made representations bhefore relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them

Page 33



Page 34



Please tick yes

= | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate

* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements [Z(
my application will be rejected

IT 1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5§ ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)
Signature of applicant or apphcant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent

(See guidance note 4) If signing on behalf of the applicant please state i i
capacity. : .

Signature

CapaCIty KLA:)\CLQ_J T{\b

Contact name (where not previously given) and posta! address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

Page 35



Page 36



Wiltshire Council

S === Where everybody matters

PUBLIC NOTICE

REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE
UNDER SECTION 51 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

An Application has been made to review the Premises Licence issued to The
Pheonex Bar, 4 High Street, Wootten Bassett, Wiltshire SN4 7BS

The Review of the Licence has been requested by Ms P Evans and Ms L Sefton
local residents living in the vicinity of the premise on the grounds that the premises
have been conducted in such a manner as to prejudice the Licensing Objectives.
The grounds for review are:

e Noise nuisance caused by entertainment held at the premises.

¢ Antisocial behaviour by patrons of the premises (shouting, swearing,
urinating, fighting) in the vicinity of the premises and neighbouring residential
propetrties.

The details of the grounds for Review may be inspected at the offices of the
Licensing Authority at Monkton Park, Chippenham, SN15 1ER between the hours of
09.30 and 16.00, Monday to Friday, excluding Bank Holidays.

Interested parties and Relevant Authorities may send representations in writing to
the Senior Licensing Officer, Licensing Department, Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park,
Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER between 15" June 2011 and 12" July 2011

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with

an application and the maximum fine for which a person is liable on summary
conviction for the offence is £5,000.00.

Dated 15" June 2011

Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Tel: 01249 706555

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



Agenda ltem 5d

l@ll@%lﬁq
Rc v

Wiltshire Council =,

~ —==_ Where everybody matters SN

|
V1R 20 -

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

In the Licensing Act 2003, the term vicinity' is used with particular reference to those
‘interested parties’ who may lodge Representations to applications for Premises Licences
and who may make Representations concerning existing Premises Licences. Although the
Act does not define the term “vicinity" it does define the term an “interested party” as 'a
person living in the vicinity, a body representing persons living in the vicinity, a person
involved in a business in the vicinity, a body representing those persons’ or a member of the
relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor).

Premises about which Phoenix Bar, High Street, Wootton Bassett

Representation s being made

Your Name | Clir Peter Doyle

Postal Address | Wiltshire Councillor - Wootton Bassett South
| 48 New Road

Wootton Bassett
Wiltshire SN4 7DG

Contact ?_elephone Number

Yes No

Are you:
* A person who lives in the vicinity?

. A person who operates a business In the vicinity?
. A person representing residents or businesses in the viclnity?

¢ A member of the Relevant Licensing Autherity (ie, elected Councillor of YES
the Licensing Authority in which the premises is situated)? ]

If you are representing
residents or businesses in the
vicinity please list those
residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent
them

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

1.

The prevention of harm to None

children

2.

To prevent public nuisance See detailed evidence on separate sheet
attached.

Page 39



OBJECTIVES

EVIDENCE

3.

To prevent crime and disorder See detailed evidence on separate sheet

attached.

4.
Public Safety

See detailed evidence on separate sheet
attached.

Please fist below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address your

concerns.

| Reference should be made to the evidence supplied on the separate sheet referred to when
considering these suggested possible actions.

1.
2,

Acceptance of previously given undertakings to abide by decisions of Wiltshire
Council licensing and other enforcement officers.

Re-establish and reaffirm that the footpath outside the licensed premises is
public property and not provided for the benefit of patrons during the course of
their visit to the Phoenix licensed premises. Possible actions could inciude:

- Removal of the No Smoking Sign and prepositioning of this on private
property inside the premises;

- Acceptance that all existing and future use and dispiay of any
advertising signs on the embankment railings, trees and all other
publicly owned property in the immediate vicinity of the licensed
premises and elsewhere on Wootton Bassett High Street should be
properly authorised or not otherwise take place;

- Agreement that there should be no use of fly-posting to advertise
events at the licensed premises;

REASON: to prevent public nuisance

If patrons of the licensed premises continue to congregate on the public
footpath, for any purpose, then private arrangements for cleaning the footpath
should be agreed to the council’s satisfaction and/or otherwise paid for in full
so that the public purse is not disadvantaged for private gain.

REASON: to prevent public nuisance

The introduction of a ‘no customer return to the licensed premises within 2
hours policy’ could reduce any congregation of patrons on the public footpath
and help minimise public nuisance and threat to public nuisance, public
disorder or public safety.

REASON: to prevent public nuisance and reduce the risk of puklic disorder
and potential risk to public safety

A requirement to keep all windows and doors closed during musical or other
entertainment events could help minimise noise complaints from local
residents. Arrangements for mechanical ventilation of the premises should be
reviewed to enable all windows and doors to be kept closed during such
events.

REASON: to prevent public nuisance

A restriction on loudspeaker volumes or output power could also help
minimise noise complaints from local residents.

REASON: to prevent public nuisance

Page 40




If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councilfors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed. However,
additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all parties at the
Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be considered on this
initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, inciuding your name and address, will be disclosed to the
Premises Licence applicant.

Signature ... Cllr Peter Doyle (submitted and signed ectronically via Wiltshire Council)
Date ......... 11 July 2011

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the Licensing Officer at the
Wiltshire Council Office covering the area in which the licensed premises are situated (see

below):

Chippenham: Wiltshire Councii, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Devizes: Wiltshire Council, Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2AT
Salisbury: Wiltshire Council, 27/29 Milford Street, Salisbury, SP1 2AP
Trowbridge: Wiltshire Council, Bradley Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 ORD

Page 41



1.

The prevention of harm to children

No observations here

2. To prevent public nuisance

As the locat Wiltshire Council Member (Wootton Bassett South) | began receiving
complaints from a number of local residents about the Phoenix Bar during the
summer of 2010 and passed a number of these onto licensing enforcement
officers for action.

Complaints made to me either in writing or verbally during August 2010 have
included:

Excessive use of advertising signs including A boards, banners and other signs.
Some of these are regularly situated on the pavement. Others were attached on a
regular basis to the railings alongside the roadside embankment whiie others were
frequently screwed inte trees belonging to the town council/town trust at either end of
the embankment. One very large A board - | would describe it as double decker was
secured to the roadside railings with a chain and padlock. The railings do not belong
to the Phoenix Bar and the use of the double decker sign in particular, but also
banners at this location, is not appropriate in a Conservation Area on the approach to
the town.

There is frequently a large amount of litter on bath the pavement and the roadside
embankment associated with the clientele of the Bar, mostly cigarette butts. | have
{pre August 2010) witnessed an employee sweeping these into a dustpan from the
immediate pavement area outside the entrance. | do not know whether these were
disposed off properly - it could be that the 'litter'’ may be the result of a combination of
discarded cigarettes from customers and/or sweepings from around the entrance,

Other compiaints relate to the tate night behaviour of the clientele of the Phoenix Bar
on the pavement in the vicinity of the door including conversational noise. | have
witnessed such on odd occasions. These, however, may be no warse than for other
licensed premises.

Actions taken by Wiltshire Council officers has, to my knowledge, included

A letter was sent by planning enforcement officers to the Phoenix Club on 31
August 2010 warning about the consequences of displaying unlawfully
displayed banners while the ‘double-decker A board was removed shortly
afterwards by highways officers
Licensing officers visited the premises on 31 August 2010 and secured
undertakings that included:
- Patrons to be discouraged from using the area outside the front of the
building to smoke , signs to be put up to this effect and the
management to enforce. No drinks will be permitted to be taken into
this area, patrons will be directed to the side smoking area nearest
the school away from residential property. This to take effect
immediately
- The outside front area to be cleaned on a more regulfar basis. This to
take effect immediately

Page 42



Observations since August 2010

| regularly walk the footpath outside the Phoenix Bar, both during the day and late
at night on most days of the week including Friday and Saturday and since
August 2010 | would observe;

1.

While there was a temporary diminution in the display of advertising
banners etc following the various actions of enforcement officers in
August 2010 this was accompanied, at least initially, by the fly-posting
of leaflets advertising events at the Phoenix premises, attached to the
trees on both sides of Wootton Bassett High Street. Such fly-posting is
suggestive of a general attitude of non-compliance on the part of the
license holders, regarding the duty to avoid public nuisance,;

| telephoned the owners of the premises in August 2010 and offered,
as the local councillor, to discuss problems associated with the
premises and possible resolutions. That offer was declined.

Generally there has been a diminution, since August 2010, in the
number of persons congregating outside the front door of the club
premises though small numbers still do, and also smoke — though |
have observed none drinking outside. | have continued to receive
complaints from local residents;

Those congregating outside the premises, albeit in smaller numbers
and less frequently than was the case prior to August 2010, still tend
to engage in loud and often abusive and/or foul language
conversation, witnessed by myself, and which | consider could
potentially disturb nearby residents — particularly on Friday and
Saturday nights;

Generally there is still an increased amount of cigarette litter
immediately outside the front door of the premises when compared to
elsewhere on the pavement in the immediate vicinity;

There has been frequent disregard, particularly for weekend and/or
special events held at the club, for previous undertakings given to
enforcement officers in respect of not displaying banners on the
embankment railings;

I would not describe, as a layman, the noise from on-site
entertainments as any more extensive or intrusive than that might be
expected from a high street premises club of this nature. Generally the
front door is being kept closed while entertainment is in progress. At
times, however, especially on a Friday or Saturday night, the music
noise can be heard quite loudly from approximately 100 metres away
(e.g. at the bus stop located to the south of the club premises on the
High Street by the pedestrian crossing) — possibly because windows
or a side door are open.

3. To prevent crime and disorder

See point 4 above (Public nuisance)

Those engaged in the sort of behaviour described at para 4 above, potentially
risk causing disorder on a public footpath and potentially therefore putting
passers-by at risk of harm.

Public Safety

See point 4 above (Public nuisance)

Page 43



Passers-by on the public footpath experiencing the behaviour outside the
premises as described at paragraph 4 could potentially feel threatened or
intimidated by the same.

Signed
Clir Peter Doyle
Wootton Bassett South

To accompany Section 2 Objectives on the Representation Form — all submitted
electronically.

Page 44



Page 45



20010299
A

Wiltshire Council

~————--=_ Where everybody matters

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

In the Licensing Act 2003, the term vicinity' is used with particutar reference to those
‘interested parties” who may lodge Representations to applications for Premises Licences
and who may make Representations concerning existing Premises Licences. Although the
Act does not define the term “vicinity” it does define the term an “interested party’ as ‘a
person living in the vicinity, a body representing persons living in the vicinity, a person
involved in a business in the vicinity, a body representing those persons’ or a member of the
relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor).

Premises about which — N :
Representation Is being made TUE Plgoex Gid

Yourfame MISS  UABRADTIE ALK
Postal Address 163 HigM  siaeer

O TTON Syt
WALTAA LR

Srivw FE0
Contact?elephone Number m
Yes No

Are you
* A person who lives in the vicinity? e
* A person who operates a business in the vicinity? v
= A person representing residents or businesses in the vicinlty? "
* A member of the Relevant Licensing Authorlty (ie, elected Councillor of the e

Licensing Authorlty in which the premises is situated)?

if you are representing
residents or businesses in the
vicinity please list those
residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent
them

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
befow. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. if necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

1.

The prevention of harm to

children

2, NOYSY Fom GAR AS LAFE AS L v, EUEN G

To prevent public nuisance WEEK Or4S _. - ‘
VO LOMD MsyC L opd Mg T ong SLL AN
WE HEVE ik L0 THE  BRSE VREATE A AnNGT THE
Pt C THRTY ARE KT THE Riek OF Gl ¢ ARDTY

ALY SA0uNeG RS Ty WO TRE £ A4

Page 46



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3. FUMATL DI OBE RAZ WHALE O LIVING oo
To prevent crime and disorder PO Teuzon t_wapﬁ"x’};‘ém ¢ o T Bl (MM

QoND § Tecy CouprH, = DRTGEL To ORavElts
L IBUSWE | ALOESSE | SWATUANG | ORAICEN

Loy 0l 1§ QUM OWT OF  caNTRE L.

LAY

4. LMy PRUTVEL § | HAVE (SN GENWINELY S(A2ED
Public Safety 1O ETE o? HAGUE  SoME NIGHTE RECAULT o
g SR NG | SuuBrra e () PP TN CUA e LF
DAL YO SE .

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address your
concerns.

P MMAC KT A LEPToNAEUE  Houl, EsfEd AUY a0 WL A

N fovnlel DR s pLOE VO OLD  (onTLeN THE  FronvT Are ¢ e

e BA!

| PERGINALT WOUAD LIS SorAESHIts, Ty £T DO o Lol SR

oF Mag NEIGHEOAZ | wiHe 16 Frro Ne T VPt H A2 T SLeb0 AT
NLGEUT  EELAUSt oF  penuity ) Dl il 4§ FEmy A PRAGAOZ N
FUQL oot «-\DM,E‘[! TG 1 el ACCEPTAR

If 2 hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed. However,
additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all parties at the
Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be considered on this
initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceeaings relevant {0 your Represeniation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be disclosed to the
Premises Licence applicant.

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the Licensing Officer at the
Wiltshire Council Office covering the area in which the licensed premises are situated (see
below):

Chippenham: Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Devizes: Wiltshire Council, Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2AT
Salisbury: Wiltshire Council, 27/29 Milford Street, Salisbury, SP1 2AP
Trowbridge: Wiltshire Council, Bradley Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 ORD

Page 47



from ML AWK PlTCH%T?-i MyS S CH AASTIE CAALAC

[63 W STEET
oo N € AT
WYCTOH 1 e

Sy 38T

To

Senior Licensing Officer
Licensing Dept
Wiltshire Council
Monkton Park
Chippenham

SN15 1ER

28" Jun 2011

Review of Licence for Phoenix Bar SN4 7BS

Please note my support for Ms P Evans and Ms L Sefton with regard to the noise nuisance late at
night and the Antisocial behaviour of patrons leaving the Pheonix Bar. ! live very close to the bar and

have also been witness/victim to this.

Regards

K SEL ATTACHED Le TTER.

Page 48

PED TORM
p I o |
- CHNA
. (T b AR
C AN =D
I\. . AL X



Page 49



oOhasE2o7 . K-

5 High Street, Wootton Bassett, Wiltshire, SN4 7BS
Tel: UE S [Pas e e

Senior Licensing Officer
Licensing Department
Wiltshire Council
Monkton Park
Chippenham

SN15 1ER

Dear Sir

Review of Licence for Phoenex Bar, Wootton Bassett

I understand that the licence granted to the Phoenex Bar in Wootton Bassett is currently being
reviewed. As the nearest residential neighbour to this establishment, I would like to register my
complaints about the current management of this amenity, and to request that serious
consideration be given to revoking the licence or changing its terms and conditions. [ would also ask
you to bear in mind the sensitive focation of the bar. Not only is it in a residential area, it is also next
door to a church on one side, and a primary school on the other.

We have lived at 5, High Street for over twenty years now, and for much of that time the building
was run as the High Street Club. We experienced few problems during this time.

Since this became the Phoenex bar, however, there has been a significant increase in anti-social
behaviour on the part of patrons of the bar. This includes damage to property {broken windows,
upturned flower tubs and stolen plants), fighting in the street, obscene fanguage, loud noise at anti-
social hours, public urination and vomiting, and littering (empty glasses and bottles, sometimes
broken, cigarette ends and packets).

There is also a significant noise nuisance associated with the bar. Music is often played very loudly

until early in the morning (typically 02.00 hrs ~02.30 hrs), generally at weekends. The volume is
increased significantly when patrons smoke on the pavement outside, because the entrance door is

then opened.

We have other concerns about the management of the bar, including putting out of waste
containers for collection and signage in inapproptiate areas.

I would be happy to supply further information if required.

Yours faithfully

Neil Burden

Page 50



Page 51



A onna A 2O 0% 284
prcleet Ao ey e

Mr M Lympany .- e e T e
16 High Street - 200 G
Wootton Bassett ' g8 ey i
Swindon T A f
Wiltshire g b . ;
SN4 7TAG W VI

7" July 2011-07-07

To whom it may concern re;- Review of license for Phoenix bar,Wootton Bassett

[ absolutely object to the license being granted for the Above dwelling.
There is an insurmountable amount of noise, fighting youth disturbance on a continual
basis from this establishment.

Yours Sincerely

Mr Mark Lympany

Page 52



Page 53



ANC Y. DMONOS 50 o G-l /0 r}:é:\
2.O0o00% 25

157 High Street
Wootton Bassett
Wilts

SN4 7BT

Senior Licensing Officer ; T |
Licensing Department . Im CNEfw o g
Wiltshire Council _ ;
Monkton Park ; P %A
Chippenham :

Wiltshire

SN15 1ER 7th July 2011

Dear Sir/Madam
Re: Review of Licence for Pheonex Bar, Wootton Bassett

Residents have been experiencing problems with nuisance from the Pheonex Bar for a long time. 1 have
mentioned this to the local police in the past, in the hope that something could be done about the

nuisance when people are turning out of the bar, and was given the impression that we had to put up with it.
After another very noisy evening of Friday, Ist July, I decided to approach the licensing department.
However, I discovered that the licence is already under review.

This area of the High Street is mainly residential. The Pheonex Bar is opposite a row of 17 houses, flats and

maisonettes. There are 3 houses on the same side and in the immediate vicinity of the bar. There are several

other houses on each side of the road plus living accommodation above a few shops. People have to go past

these in order to get along the High Street. Some people also go along Rope Yard and Beamans Lane, which
also have houses along their lengths.

When there is music on at the bar, the bass beat travels a long way. Often we can hear it in our house, even
with the windows closed. I would not consider our house to be so close to the bar that we should hear that.
It must be very bad for people who live closer to the bar.

On any evening, people spill out onto the pavement at the front of the bar for a smoke. Sometimes they
come up as far as Rope Yard. Their talk is noisy. There are no front gardens to the houses so people have
been seen sitting on doorsteps and leaning on windowsills. It’s intimidating to residents and passers-by, as
they block the footpath (it’s the only way to get along that part of the High Street).

Many of the patrons are very noisy, there are people who don’t seem to consider residents at all. On
occasion, I have seen people heading towards the bar with boxes of fast-food, which they then dispose of
through the railings of the church or the primary school which are on either side of the bar. They then go
inside.

Even people heading into the bar (usually around 9pm) are sometimes noisy. Most recently, on Friday 1st

July, groups of people were shouting as they went along the High Street towards the bar. They appeared to be
drunk already! It was particularly noisy as they came out later.

The turnout time seems to be around 1 - 1.30am. People don’t go home immediately. They hang around

shouting, swearing, sometimes arguing or fighting, for half an hour or so. At that time of night, a lot of people
are in bed. For residents along the High Street, Beamans Lane and Rope Yard - it’s not fair.

Page 54



There are occasions when men urinate in the street. (I have sometimes seen this - just a few minutes after
someone has left the bar).

This is a residential area and there is no direct access to the bar. Car parking is further along the High Street

and doesn’t stretch to the bar. It must be at least 50 metres from the nearest parking space or drop-off point.

So everyone has to pass several houses (they’re on both sides of the road), in order to get there. Most people
will pass considerably more houses, as they will have further to walk.

There 1s very little traffic on the High Street at night and so it is very quiet. The noise made by people leaving
the bar is always disruptive and, at times, disturbing,

In view of the residential aspect of this neighbourhood and the negative impact of this bar, we feel that the
licence should be revoked ox, at the very least, licensing hours should be greatly restricted, in order to make
them more acceptable to residents.

S Faithful_lyj_

MJ Penny & ME Pénny

It doesn’t seem adequate that residents have to find out about this review by way of a notice on the wall
outside the premises. Many of us have no reason to ever pass the bar, but we are affected by the current
licence conditions. We only found out about this review by chance. A previous application to change the
licence conditions, when it became the Pheonex Bar, went through without residents being aware. Surely
these notices should be more widely displayed (as for planning applications) or those in the immediate
vicinity should be notified (we have been notified about neighbouring, listed building, planning applications
in the past). Could this be done for licensing matters?

Page 55



D OO R2ES

AV G A
NI VAN
Sl

Senior Licensing Officer,
Licensing Department,
Wiltshire Council,

Monkton Park, SR e [ \3_/:\_{ U
GHIPEEntham, | LS ONMENTAL \L
Wiltshire, | VIS E 'Y e 1_.

SNIS IER - —_— S A I by B 18

6 july 2011

Re: Application to Review under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 the Premises
Licence issued to The Phoenex Bar, 4 High Street, Wootton Bassett,
Wilcshire SN4 7BS

Dear Sir or Madam,

We would like to make a representation as interested parties living in the vicinity of the
premises in question. We live at 158 High Street in Wootton Bassett, across the road and
slightly north of the Phoenex Bar.

We fully support a thorough review of this license. For some years now there has been a
great deal of late-night noise and other nuisance from the patrons of this establishment,
including frequent incidents of fighting; littering; vomiting and urinating on High Street
and in the doorways and lanes adjacent; and vandalism to cars parked on High Street -
two of ours, personally, on several occasions. We feel we comfortable asserting that the
source of this trouble is the Phoenex Bar because we can and have watched from our
bedroom window, as inebriated patrons of the Phoenex Bar leave its premises and
wander up High Street, along which they often congregate. We have seen and listened to
the late-night commotion: people running along bonnets of parked cars, shouting and
swearing, brawls and arguments and general carrying on.

Owners and managers of licensed premises operating within the night-time economy
have a duty of care towards their patrons and premises, but also towards the wider
community in which they are situated. Phoenex Bar is in a residential area of Wootton
Bassett, and particularly at the weekends, as a result of the activities of the bar and its
patrons, our sleep is disturbed, our property damaged and our neighbourhood feels
unsafe for our family, our friends and ourselves.

Yours sincerely,

Drs B Hardman and A Repton

158 High Street
Wootton Bassett
Wiltshire SN4 7BT

Page 56



Page 57



. =¥ VA WA N RN I N VAR S e S

2nWOR25

) W

Flat [/164 High street
Wootton Bassett

forel T SNATBT
! § & pi 08/07/11 :
VG 261 :

jaie ST 1Y o
S LTy S
! f I

Dear Sir/Madam A &

I am writing to you with regard to the review of the licence for the Phoenex Bar,
Wootton Bassett.

We are young professionals living across the street from this bar. Every weekend
there is arguing. swearing and violence fitting for ‘The Jeremy Kyle show’. The
patrons of that pub, mostly, have no respect for this town, [ am scared to park my car
on the high street at the weekends because of what [ have witnessed outside that pub.
There has been physical violence, verbal abuse, property destruction and litter.

[Uis hell living near that pub. There is no way on Earth that pub should be given a
licence. The type of people that the owners allow into their pub, the type of behaviour
the owners allow to happen is appalling, and clearly they are not fit to run a pub.

The noise pollution is not something we should have to live with as rent-paying
tenants.

Please consider these views and make the right decision. This pub is destroying this
beautiful town,

Regards
V I Munnelly and AW Foster.
LMtS‘s) v :2_')

Page 58



Page 59



SLONNG G Rlcedy 2 shosz=H9

owr T i
Wi A M5 i e : o $
M& J_ Y U B Za g Wiltshire
S8 ) . ' ' 3 SN4 7BT

i 5" July 2011

Review of Licence for Phoenex (sic) Bar SN4 7BS

I recently observed a notice outside the above premises referring to comments made
by Ms P Evans and Ms L Sefton regarding a licence review, adding that the
documentation could be viewed at Monkton Park in Chippenham. There is a common
disconnect in all such licence procedures in that the documentation is held 15 miles
away from the location concerned and that local residents, and this IS a residential
area, are not informed of any application or review. It is somewhat obvious that this
deters any comments being made and it is equally clear that copies of all
documentation should be held locally, in this case at the Town Council offices, and
that all residents within a radius of (say) 500 yards of the premises concemed should
receive notification by post. This is not the first time that this situation has occurred in
this vicinity, and with that in mind I am copying this letter to Peter Doyle (our
Wiltshire Council Councillor) in the hope that he will take action to resolve this
procedural defect.

I have not seen the documentation but I can guess the problems that Ms Evans and Ms
Sefion are experiencing. At weekends, excessive noise in licensed premises and
antisocial behaviour both continue well into the early hours in this RESIDENTIAL
part of the High Street. This whole issue goes back to 2005 when the Central
Government of the time introduced legislation to allow licensed premises to have
extended opening hours, and the then NWDC Council handled such applications in an
offhand manner. I personally went to one Licensing Hearing on Wednesday 17™
August 2005 at Monkton Park regarding an application from the licensees of the
Waggon and Horses in the High Strest. By this time, Central Government had already
issued amended guidelines to the handling of such applications for premises in
residential areas in that the concerns of the local residents should be taken into
account before ANY extended hours were permitted. Representations by myself and
another resident that this application would lead to increased antisocial behaviour and
unacceptable noise late into the early hours were dismissed by the chairperson on the
grounds that the extended hours had to be allowed because it was the law, which was
and still is totally untrue, and that the antisocial behaviour would be handled by the
police; there is no police presence in Wootton Bassett outside of normal working
hours so it was always difficult to see how that would work; hence the chairperson.
completely ignored the Central Government guidelines. Also note that the chairperson
and the Licensing Officer in attendance were totally ignorant of the law relating to the
boundaries of licensed premises and agreed that the “café culture” would be a good
thing by allowing drinking to take place outside the premises on the pavement.
Thankfully, a NWDC Officer Mr Summerhayes was present and confirmed that this
was tllegal.

I am pleased to say that the licensees of the Waggon and Horses have since taken their
position within the local community very seriously, have a well behaved clientele, and
the general nuisance from their premises is now minimal. The same cannot be said of
several other premises in the High Street where extended hours into the early hours
have been granted, and more particularly in our neighbourhood.

Page 1 of 2

Page 60



As I forecast in 2005, noise and anti-social behaviour have increased well beyond the
point of tolerance. The early houxs of Saturday and Sunday mornings are a total
nightmare for the residents in this area with shouting, foul language and car homs
causing noise pollution and vomit, urine, discarded junk food and j unk food
packaging causing health and safety problems, and petty vandalism well out of
control. These problems are caused by drunks “enjoying the café culture” heralded by
NWDC in 2005, and it is time for corrective action.

Some customers from the Phoenex Bar are certainly guilty of many of these problems
as they tend to accumulate outside the front door of the premises smoking and
generally making a noisy nuisance of themselves, and later at the entrance to Rope
Yard waiting for taxis or shouting to other departing people as they progress to the
junk food outlets. This is well into the early hours when civilised people are trying to
get to sleep, which I believe to be their basic human right. The management of the
Phoenex Bar have made considerable efforts to alleviate these problems with notices
asking customers not to smoke outside the front door and to leave quietly, but
regrettably some of their clientele is not to the standard of the Waggon and Horses,
and as I have noted above there is no police presence to control this antisocial
behaviour as promised by that NWDC chairperson on Wednesday 17™ August 2005.

There is also little doubt that the hours for music licences are a major concern to
residents. This is fairly well controlled by the licensees of the Waggon and Horses,
which is immediately opposite our house. The same cannot be said of the Phoenex
Bar or, incidentally, the Curriers Arms, and we can hear the noise at a distance of
some 200 yards. For those people living opposite it can only be an unbearable
problem. The problem can be reduced by installing noise barriers in the premises,
ensuring that doors and windows are kept closed, installing double glazing on all
windows of the licensed premises and restricting the hours when music can be played.

I'm sorry tha this is a particularly long letter but I think it is important that the errors
and misjudgements of the past are corrected for the well being of the residents.

Yours sincerely,

John Wilks

Senior Licensing Officer
Licensing Department
Wiltshire Council
Monkton Park
Chippenham

Wiltshire

SN15 1ER

Copied to:--  Mr Peter Doyle, Wiltshire Council Councillor

Page 2 of 2

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 62



Agenda ltem 5e

From: Freegard, John

Sent: 28 June 2011 11:52

To: Holland, Linda

Cc: Golledge, Kate; Steady, Graham

Subject: FW: Review of Premises Licence of The Pheonex Bar, Wootton Bassett- Environmental
Protection comments

Linda,

Regarding the recent Licence review of the above, | would make the following observations
regarding the amplified music:

1

As you are aware, | have received complaints in the last year from residents in the High
Street, regarding noise from amplified music.

Unfortunately, despite offering to carry out monitoring at resident’s properties, | have had
no opportunity to substantiate whether or not a statutory nuisance has been caused. |
would assume that this is mainly because when we receive complaints, either of us have
written to the Licensee and things go quiet for two or three months, therefore residents do
not request monitoring .Then one night in the future, the controls are relaxed, thus causing
an adverse noise impact locally.

Nevertheless, | have visited the premises recently in order to familiarise myself with the
building and what activities take place where,

The main bar is generally fine in that, | understand, the windows are never open during the
playing of music and there is air conditioning provided. The main access door is, however, a
cause for concern in that if it was opened, any music would break out straight into the High
Street. This would mean that if there was any live music in the bar, with potential internal
noise levels of 85-90dB(A}, then this would lead to 75-80dB{A) immediately outside on the
pavement.

It is not difficult to envisage this adversely affecting the properties opposite and I can
confirm that such noise levels would be unacceptable. Indeed, this is reflected in the
addresses that | have received complaints fram regarding amplified music in the last year.

I have discussed this with Mr Kerr and he fully accepts this and intends to introduce a
‘double-door’ iobby/porch inte this main entrance. This will significantly improve the ‘noise
breakout’ situation and will also solve the ‘banging of doors’ which has also been the subject
of complaint as the doors will have self-closing mechanisms. Mr Kerr has indicated that
these works will be completed by 1% August 2011.

Regarding the Function Room to the rear of the premises, | saw no evidence of weaknesses
or causes of noise breakout. The room is air-conditioned and there are double-doors and
hallways before the noise could reach the outside. | have no reason to suspect that this
room is the cause of my amplified music complaints.

In summary, with the exception of the front door that needs replacing with a lobby, | see no
reason to conclude that there are activities taking place internally, that the building fabric is
incapable of containing. Indeed, even if i had carried out monitoring and substantiated a
statutory noise nuisance, it is likely that the introduction of a double-door lobby would be
the requirement in any notice in order to abate the nuisance.

Page 63



6. | have explained to Mr Kerr that whether the complaint is music, external gatherings,
banging, shouting etc., it is he and Mr Marris, as Licensees, who are ultimately responsible
for the ‘housekeeping’ of such issues so as to ensure that any impact locally is minimised.
| also always explain to my complainants that we cannot deliver ‘inaudibility’ from any
licensed premises, but can try and ensure that noise levels are not unreasonable to the
extent that they constitute a statutory noise nuisance.

7. Please treat this as my formal response to the recent ‘review’ and | am happy for the
content of this email to be shared with those that may require it.

Regards

John Freegard

Higher Technical Officer EP (North/West)
Public Protection

Wiltshire Council

01249 706404

Page 64



Agenda ltem 5f

Holland, Linda

From: Margaret Kerr [phoenexbar@fsmail.net]
Sent: 18 July 2011 20:38

To: Holland, Linda

Subject: Licence Review

Linda

Further to the correspondence received by me on 20th June 2011 regarding the licence review of The
Phoenex Bar, Wootton Bassett, I am sending this email 1o advise you of the steps being taken to address the
complaints of the residents.

Anti Social Behaviour
Since we opened the Pheonex bar in 2008 any persons found to be causing trouble or behaving in an anti
social manner both inside and outside of the premises have been barred and discussed at the following Pub

Watch meeting, this includes anyone urinating in the street,

On nights where there is live music, the doors are monitored and anyone that behaves in an anti social way
is ejected, this includes ensuring they do not hang around outside of the premises.

Any Persons perceived to be drunk by any member of staff are refused alcohol, water and soft drinks are
still available to them.

Noise

New signs have been erected to direct patrons to the designated smoking area at the side of the building.
Smoking at the front of the building is no longer allowed, the cigarette bin on the wall has been removed
and there is a sign to advise

patrons that this is not a smoking area.

The smoking area at the rear of the property is no longer used, when there is music in the hall this door is
manned to prevent patrons from opening the door and going into the area except in an emergency.

Drum and Bass nights have been limited to one per month

A Porch at the main entrance has been constructed to reduce the amount of noise escaping from the building
in general

Stoppers have been fitted to the external wall to prevent the door handle banging against the wall.
We are monitoring the noise levels of all music events both to the front and rear of the property.

There is a sign at the exit of the venue to advise Patrons that it is a residential are and to respect this by
keeping noise levels to a minimum,

If any groups of people are found to be hanging around outside of the premises they are dispersed and
moved on by staff.

Under Age Drinking

Page 65



All staff employed at the Phoenex receive training which requires them to challenge anyone that does not
look eighteen for identification.

We host the sixth form social events and anyone under the age of eighteen that staff believe to be drunk on
arrival are refused entry to the premises and when necessary their parents have been informed to come and
pick them up. Bags are searched for any person brining alcohol into the premises. Alcoholic drinks served
on these nights are limited to one per person that has valid ID, per visit to the bar. Anyone found
purchasing drinks for persons under age are ejected from the premises as are those under eighteen found

consuming alcohol.

As I say these are the actions being taken by me to try and eradicate any fears and complaints raised by the
residents. As you aware from our previous telephone conversations, I am happy to make reasonable
adjustments to ensure that the Pheonex bar does not cause any unnecessary nuisance to the residents.

I trust this is all the information you require at this time, il I can be of further assistance or you require any
further details please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards

Stuart S. Kerr

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit hitp://www.messagelabs.com/email

Page 66



Review Application
Pheonex Bar

Wootton Bassett

Location Ne=g
Plan H

Scale

@ Review Applicants

A Representation Made

The Pheonex Bar
4 High Street

W]I@ghire

e —— Vel cecrplandy nalizis

mapping with pen
St bonany Ofiice.
reproduchion infi
lead o prosecu

License number 100045050

6c wa)| epushy




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 68



	Agenda
	2 Procedure for the Meeting
	5 Licensing Application
	5a Appendix 1 - Existing Premises Licence
	5b Appendix 2 - Correspondence with the premises Licence holder
	5c Appendix 3 - Application for review
	5d Appendix 4 - Copies of Relevant Representations
	5e Appendix 5 - Observations of Mr J Freegard, Senior Public Protection Officer
	5f Appendix 6 - Email from Premises licence holder advising of steps to be taken
	5g Appendix 7 - Location Plan of the premises and surrounding area

